
The Richards Library 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, September 9, 2025 @ 10:00 AM 
In the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room 

 
 

I Call to Order and Roll Call of Members 
II Consent Agenda  
  - Approval of Mtg. Agenda  
  - Approval of Prior Mtg. Minutes 
  - Treasurer’s Report: Financials 
III Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
IV Correspondence: Vanguard 
V Director’s Report: see attached 
VI Committee Reports   
  a. Personnel: n/a 

b. Budget & Finance: n/a 
c. Building & Grounds: n/a 

  d. Ad Hoc: n/a 
  e. Outreach: John 

f. Policy: n/a 
 

VII Old Business  
- Changing furnaces from oil to propane  
 i. Parts all here, tentative installation start date of 9/10 
 ii. See attached letter from CRIS submission portal 
- Adirondack Rural Revitalization Program (ARRP) Grant – received 
- Adirondack Foundation Lake Placid Education Foundation 2025 – received 
- Casella Foundation Grant – application submitted 6/9, status? 
- Code of Conduct – animals in the Library 
 

VIII New Business 
  - Smart Growth In The Adirondack Park and Catskill Park - DEC grant 
  - WLGS  
  - Vacancy: maintenance/handyperson 
   i. See attached current maintenance to do list 
IX Other Business 

- Town Board Meetings 
o Report from Sue (and Sam) for Warrensburg meeting (8/13 @ 7:00p) 
o Sarah attending the WCSD BOE meeting (9/8 @ 6:00p) 
o Need volunteer for the Thurman meeting (10/16 @ 4:30p) 

X Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
XI Next Committee Workshop: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 @ 10:00 AM (9/23 also available) 
XII Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 @ 10:00 AM 
XIII Adjournment 



 
The Richards Library 

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, August 5, 2025 

 
Present: Sarah Gebbie-Measeck, Susan Matzner, John Schroeter, Esther McTeague, Samantha Newcomb, Gina Colburn, 
and Shelby Burkhardt, Library Director 
 
Excused: Mary Beadnell, Becky Lawler 
 
Meeting called to order at 10:08am 
 
Motion was made by John and seconded by Susan to approve the amended consent agenda with addition of “use of 
funds” to the previous minutes.  The Board approved the motion. 
 

• Board members agreed to move the CDs with Arrow Bank into higher yield short-term CDs as they come due 
 
Period Of Public Expression: None 
 
Correspondence:   

• Warren County Health Services – offer of providing free community education programs  
o Shelby will review 

• That’s My Brick – cost of the bricks will go up to $30 per brick 
o Board discussed raising the price of each brick to maintain profit for Library 

• National Grid  
o Letter about installation of smart meter 

 
Director’s report:  

• Closed for Independence Day 
• Fire extinguishers inspected 

o Two are being replaced 
• SALS hired a new director 
• SALS libraries received the Big Read grant 
• Propane prepay contract completed by Becky 
• Final report for the Accessibility Improvement Project approved by NYS DLD 
• July programs were discussed 
• Special programs planned for August were discussed 

 
Committee Reports 

• Personnel Committee: n/a 
• Ad Hoc: n/a 
• Budget and Finance: need to sign to move remaining CDs 
• Building and Grounds: n/a  
• Outreach 

• 2 patrons  
• Policy:  

• Workshop reviewed and revised the Privacy and Confidentiality of Library Records and Security Cameras 
Policies  
• A motion was made by Susan and seconded by Samantha to adopt three policies.  Motion was 

approved by the Board. 
 

• Discussed policy about which animals are allowed in the Library as per our Code of Conduct 



 
• Board does not wish to make additional exceptions beyond Certified Service Animals 
• Discussed posting signs at both entrances – Service Animals Only, etc. 

• Shelby will look into sign options 
 
Old Business 

• Changing furnaces from Oil to Propane 
o waiting on refrigerant parts to start installation 
o Additional information requested about tank burial by CRIS to be reviewed by the archeology unit 

 Submitted with info from GA Bove 
• Adirondack Rural Revitalization Program Grant 

o waiting to hear back 
• Draft Strategic Plan 2025-2030 

o Approved by the Board in July 
• Adirondack Foundation Lake Placid Education Foundation 2025 

o Awaiting results 
• Another 100 Years Campaign  

o On hold 
• Fiscal Management Plan  

o Changes approved at the July meeting 
• Policies 

o Voted on earlier, see above 
• Casella Foundation Grant 

o Awaiting results 
 
New Business 

• Code of Conduct 
o See discussion above regarding allowing animals in the Library 

 
Other Business: 

• Town Board Meetings  
• Esther reported on the Thurman Town Meeting 
• Susan will attend Warrensburg Town Meeting on August 13 
• Sarah will attend the WCSD BOE on September 8 

 
Public Expression: None 
 
Next Board Meeting set for September 9, 2025 at 10:00am 
 
No committee workshop in August 
 
Motion made by Samantha, seconded by Susan and approved by the Board to adjourn at 11:05am. 
 

Approved by The Richards Library Board of Trustees on  
 
 
 
 
 









The Richards Library 

 
Director’s Report 

September 5, 2025 
• One outdoor camera not working – Russ Chatham ordered a new camera to install, typically 5 

year lifespan for outdoor cameras, may replace all of them 
• Elevator “maintenance” visit for car not leveling – will install heater to keep oil temp consistent 
• Warren County Household Hazardous Waste Collection on 8/23 
• Director’s Council Meeting - Library Speakers Consortium is a resource to bring virtual author 

talks each month to our patrons 
• Flora & Fauna exhibit from YA Room collected by artist 
• Borrowed pieces from Warrensburgh Museum for new YA Room exhibit 
• Summer Reading Program - finished, completion packets available, stats lower than last year 
• Community Room Use – Adirondack Enrichment – speech pathologist running tutoring sessions 

with multiple children (1:1 sessions), Private Painting w/Patrice, Private on-boarding meeting  
• August Programs:  

o The Richards Library Book Club 
o Sewing with Sarah – low attendance 
o Take home crafts Tomato Festival 
o Small Tales – school age kids 
o STEM (2) – Castles & Catapults, DIY cardboard racers 
o Game Day – twister, kids charades, twizzle, camper puzzle 
o Story time & activity (2) – Tie-dye bears, musical instruments 
o Film: Lilo & Stitch (2002) 
o Summer Remedies Herbal Workshop 
o Teen craft – tie-dye bandanas 
o OATS (2) – Getting to know your smartphone, Exploring and downloading apps 
o Tech help – 5 sessions recorded 

 
Upcoming Events & Programs   
** Events can be found on The Richards Library website, our Facebook page, or at the Library. ** 

• See programming calendar and event flyers attached 
• Reading at Small Tales on 9/18 
• StoryWalk – The Listening Walk by Paul Showers 
• The Richards Library Seed Library & Gardening Workshops – Saving Seeds 9/25 and 

Community Seed Swap 10/28 
• Messages From Survivors - The Memory Project Productions, Inc. – started 4/21, will be 

here into September. 
• The Big Read grant – Virtual Q&A with Mary Roach 10/8 at 6PM, “Fuzz: When Nature Breaks 

the Law” 
 

Statistics for the Year 
Monthly statistics for August are attached. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shelby Burkhardt 

Library Director 



Saving Seeds: Wet and Dry Methods is the gardening

workshop for SEP. Free to attend for all ages
interested. See flyers for more details!
OATS Classes are tech classes geared towards

seniors 60+, but open to any ages interested in the
topic. Check Facebook for flyers or ask Logan!
TRL Book Club is discussing, All the Pretty Horses.

Sewing with Sarah hands on help with sewing

projects. Details on flyer.
Story Time & Activity, 1 session for SEP, we will read

stories and complete a themed activity. Child
supervision required. Start time is a little later!
The Apple Festival is held at the Warrensburg
Recreation Field Pavilion.

To pre-register for programs, or ask questions, contact
the Circulation Desk at 518-623-3011.

    SUN       MON     TUE       WED       THU        FR I        SAT  

1 1 1 2 13

20

27

19

26

18

25

17

24

16

23

30

15

22

29

14

2 1

28

10987

6

THE RICHARDS LIBRARY UPCOMING EVENTS & PROGRAMS SEPTEMBER 2025

TRL Board Meeting
@ 10:00a

TRL Book Club
@ 4:00p

Story Time &
Activity @ 10:30a

Saving Seeds: Wet
& Dry Methods @

5:00p

OATS: Using Siri and
Voice Commands On
Your Phone @ 2:00p

4 5

Travelling exhibit
with messages

from Holocaust
Survivors will be

here into
September!

Closed for
Labor Day

Stop by our seed
library and free

gardening
workshops!

2 3

Sewing with Sarah,
5:00-6:30p

OATS: Navigating
Medicare

Resources Online
@ 2:00p

1

Children’s craft
@ Apple Festival,

3-6:00p



SEWING WITH SARAH

Join Sarah of Seamingly Sarah, to learn the basics of a
sewing machine or hand sewing. Use the one provided or

bring your own. Sarah has over 20 years of experience sewing
quilts, mending clothes, sewing clothes and toys. She will

offer hands-on help with basic troubleshooting of your
machine or sewing projects. This is not a presentation, but a

drop-in time for people with questions and projects with
sewing machines or hand sewing.

Sewing with Sarah will be offered on a regular basis,
schedule variable. Stay tuned for future dates!

IN THE JEFFREY M. LEVINE
COMMUNITY ROOM 

@THE RICHARDS LIBRARY
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 11,

5:00-6:30PM
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 16,

5:00-6:30PM



THE RICHARDS LIBRARY 
GARDENING WORKSHOPS 2025

SAVING SEEDS: WET & DRY METHODS
Presented by Shellie Wise, Master Gardener
Thursday, September 25, 5:00-6:30PM

How can I grow my grandpa’s squash seeds when I can’t find them in seed catalogs? How do
I make sure my Nana’s blood red Sweet Williams will be around again next year? What can I
do to slow the disappearance of seed varieties? Join Master Gardeners to learn & practice
seed saving techniques using both wet & dry collection methods. Bring some of your own
plants for practice or previously saved seed for an impromptu seed swap.

Workshops are free and all ages are welcome to attend. Please pre-register!
Drop-ins are welcome, but we need 5 pre-registered to host most programs.
Workshops will be held in the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at The Richards
Library. Our address is 36 Elm St., Warrensburg, NY, 12885.  Questions?  Give us
a call at 518-623-3011!

1.  April 1, 5-6:30PM, Seed Starting
2.  April 24, 5-6:30PM, Forage & Cook 
3.  May 8, 5-6:30PM, Home Composting
4. June 3, 5-6:30PM, Caring for Summer Flowers
5. June 26, 5-6:30PM, Cover Crops
6. July 17, 5-6:30PM, Preserving Herbs & Vegetables 
7. August 5, 5-6:30PM, Herbal Lecture & Demonstration
8. September 25, 5-6:30PM, Saving Seeds: Wet & Dry Methods 
9. October 28, 5-6:30PM, Return Seeds to Library and Community Seed Swap

RETURN SEEDS TO LIBRARY & COMMUNITY SEED SWAP

Tuesday, October 28, 5:00-6:30PM

Help stock our Seed Library with new varieties, share/swap with community members, and
ask Master Gardeners questions!  The seed exchange - must wrap up by 6:30 PM. People
can also take seed varieties from the Seed Library.

If interested in coming, please call to reserve your spot, 518-623-3011.



 

Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 
Time: 2:00 PM  
Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library in 
Warrensburg, NY 
 
In this hands-on workshop, we'll go over some of the basic ways you can use Siri and 
other voice command features on your iPhone. We'll explore the settings to make the 
most of Siri and practice using it on your own device. We'll also review some the ways 
you can use Siri beyond your iPhone. 

Sign Up Today!  
Call: [518] 623-3011 Email: 
lkeith@sals.edu  
 

Using Siri and Voice Commands on 
Your Phone 



 

Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 
Time: 2:00 PM  
Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library in 
Warrensburg, NY 
 
Medicare is a complex topic, but there are online resources to help! In this lecture, we’ll discuss ways 
to find information about Medicare online. We’ll explore medicare.gov and an example private 
insurance website to learn about the tools and resources they offer. You’ll learn how to navigate 
these websites confidently to find what you need, including using the search bar and Chat features. 
We’ll also introduce the State Health Insurance Assistance Program, or shiphelp.org, which is a great 
resource for getting trusted 1:1 guidance on Medicare. 

Sign Up Today!  
Call: [518] 623-3011 Email: 
lkeith@sals.edu  

Navigating Medicare Resources 
Online 





 2025 Monthly Statistics

Month Att Adult Att Juv Comp Use Ad Comp Use Juv Circ. Ref Holds Placed Holds Sat Items W/D Items Acc WiFi Conn

January 674 108 93 11 1308 49 436 447 26 70 238
February 604 83 78 17 1189 47 394 370 22 69 247

March 667 106 91 5 1247 47 357 327 38 84 303
April 709 155 92 11 1226 72 355 337 50 68 310
May 714 132 92 8 1362 79 355 340 8 61 307
June 698 185 76 7 1362 69 357 316 6 60 354
July 888 224 97 8 1631 86 444 414 2 54 463

August 864 178 96 5 1531 54 358 354 25 81 475
September

October
November
December

2025 TOTALS 5818 1171 715 72 10856 503 3056 2905 177 547 2697

O/A Att O/A Comp O/A Circ.
6989 787 10856



 

KATHY HOCHUL 
Governor 

RANDY SIMONS 
Commissioner Pro Tempore 

 

 

 

 
DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION | P.O. BOX 189, WATERFORD, N.Y. 12188 | PARKS.NY.GOV | (518) 237-8643 

August 8, 2025 
 
Shelby Burkhardt 
The Richards Library 
36, Elm Street 
Warrensburg, NY 12885 
 
Re: SED/L 
 Richards Library Furnace Upgrade 
 36 Elm St, Warrensburg, Warren County, NY 12885 
 25PR01325 
 
Dear Shelby Burkhardt: 
 
Thank you for requesting the comments of the Division for Historic Preservation of the Office of Parks, 
Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP). We have reviewed the submitted materials in 
accordance with the New York State Historic Preservation Act of 1980 (Section 14.09 of the New York 
Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation Law). These comments are those of the Division for 
Historic Preservation and relate only to Historic/Cultural resources. They do not include other 
environmental impacts to New York State Parkland that may be involved in or near your project. 
 
We have reviewed the updated project information submitted to our office on June 9 and July 29, 2025. 
As per the Technical Preservation Unit’s July 2, 2025, letter, we continue to have no concerns with 
impacts to the building. As per our original, March 5, 2025, effect finding letter, it is the opinion of 
OPRHP that the project will have No Adverse Impact on historic properties, including archaeological 
and/or historic resources, listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic 
Places, with the condition that the perimeter of the hole where the PVC is proposed to penetrate the 
chimney or exterior wall be filled with mortar. Mortar should be compatible with historic mortar in color, 
texture, and strength. See NPS Preservation Brief # 2 Repointing Mortar Joints for further guidance 
(https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/2-repoint-mortar-joints.htm). 
 
If you have any questions, I can be reached at Josalyn.Ferguson@parks.ny.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Josalyn Ferguson, Ph.D. 
Scientist – Archaeology         via email only  
 
 
 

https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/2-repoint-mortar-joints.htm
mailto:Josalyn.Ferguson@parks.ny.gov


Request for Proposal (RFP) 
The Richards Library Chimney Cap Restoration 

The Richards Library, located at 36 Elm Street, Warrensburg, New York, is a historic building 
listed on the National Register of Historic Places. To preserve the structural integrity and historic 
character of the building, the Library is seeking qualified contractors experienced in historic 
masonry restoration to restore its chimney cap and related features. 

Scope of Work 

The project includes, but is not limited to, the following tasks: 

1. Removal of Existing Chimney Cap 
o Carefully remove the existing precast chimney cap without damaging surrounding 

masonry. 
2. Resetting of Chimney Cap Support Stones 

o Inspect, reset, and stabilize existing chimney cap support stones. 
3. Fabrication and Installation of New Chimney Cap 

o Provide and set a new precast chimney cap. 
o New cap must match the original in size, profile, and color to maintain the 

building’s historic character. 
4. Chimney Mortar Work 

o Remove deteriorated mortar joints on the chimney. 
o Repoint joints with mortar that matches the original in composition, color, texture, 

and tooling. 
5. Flashing Sealant Work 

o Inspect and install new sealant on chimney flashings. 
o Sealant must match the original in appearance and performance. 

Contractor Qualifications 

• Demonstrated experience in historic masonry and chimney restoration. 
• Familiarity with National Park Service Preservation Briefs and the Secretary of the 

Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties. 
• Proven ability to fabricate and install masonry elements to match historic profiles. 

Site Visit 

A mandatory site visit will be scheduled for interested contractors to review existing conditions 
and discuss project requirements. 

Proposal Requirements 

Interested contractors must submit proposals including: 

• Detailed approach to the scope of work. 



• Timeline for project completion. 
• Itemized cost estimate. 
• Documentation of relevant experience and references. 
• Proof of insurance and applicable licenses. 

Evaluation Criteria 

Proposals will be evaluated based on: 

• Demonstrated qualifications and relevant project experience. 
• Understanding of the scope of work and approach to historic preservation. 
• Proposed timeline. 
• Cost effectiveness. 

Submission Instructions 

Proposals must be submitted by [insert due date] to: 

The Richards Library 
36 Elm Street 
Warrensburg, NY 12885 
c/o Shelby Burkhardt  
war-director@sals.edu 

Timeline 

• RFP Issued: [insert date] 
• Site Visit: [insert date] 
• Proposals Due: [insert date] 
• Selection of Contractor: [insert date] 
• Anticipated Project Start: [insert date] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Public Notice – Request for Proposals 
The Richards Library – Chimney Cap Restoration 

The Richards Library, a historic building listed on the National Register of Historic Places, is 
seeking proposals from qualified contractors for chimney cap restoration. Work includes removal 
of the existing precast chimney cap, resetting chimney cap support stones, fabrication and 
installation of a new precast chimney cap to match the original in size, profile, and color, 
repointing of chimney mortar joints, and installation of new sealant on chimney flashings. All 
mortar and sealant must match the historic materials in appearance and composition. 

Contractors must demonstrate experience with historic masonry restoration and familiarity with 
the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties. 

A site visit will be required. Proposals should include a project approach, timeline, cost estimate, 
and references. 

Proposal Deadline: [insert date] 
Submission Address: The Richards Library, 36 Elm Street, Warrensburg, NY 12885 
Contact: [insert name, email, phone] 

For a full scope of work and submission requirements, please request the detailed RFP from The 
Richards Library. 

 











The Richards Library - Maintenance To Do List 
Updated 08/29/2025 

In-progress 

• Installation of fencing along upper border wall 
o Fix fence pieces for proper installation – replacement pieces can be ordered 

• Re-painting façade above front entrance – close to done 
• Secure shorter bookshelves in Adult Room to wall – one bracket left 
• Gutter piece installation – corner above rain garden 

Outdoor work 

• Check and clean gutters as needed 
• Fall clean up around grounds and select gardens 
• Measure lean of border wall 
• Repair pillars by main entrance, as needed, and mend border marker 
• Refinish outer front door – stain 
• Gravel and river rock deliveries 

o Place gravel under HVAC lines (?) and as needed around building 
o River rocks are behind rain garden 

Indoor work 

• Lights fixtures out in Adult Room – 2 styles, not a lightbulb issue 
• Upstairs bathroom – complaints from patrons about flushing capabilities 
• Hang artwork (some heavier pieces) for exhibit in YA Room 
• Remove window covers for Emma to clean behind  
• Fire-proof book return box** 

o Waiting on drawings from architect 
• Install new employee handrails** 

o Also add color and padding to overhead wall space for safety 
• Build painting storage for small archive 
• Increase height of new and popular book display (~6-8”) 
• Install picture molding in Adult room display case 
• Paint around Archive door 

**Items noted as deficiencies on previous building survey.** 

**Projects in red are higher priority.** 


	DRAFT Agenda SEPTEMBER 2025 Brd Mtg
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes Aug 5 2025
	Aug 2025 Board Meeting Financials
	Director's Monthly Report SEPTEMBER 2025 Board Mtg
	Job List_updated Aug 29 2025
	SepOct 2025 Calendars
	Sewing with sarah sep_oct 25
	Richards Library Seed Library & Workshops 2025 (6)
	OATS Sep2025
	Navigating Medicare Resources Online
	Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library in Warrensburg, NY  Medicare is a complex topic, but there are online resources to help! In this lecture, we’ll discuss ways to find information about Medicare online. We’ll explore me...
	Call: [518] 623-3011 Email: lkeith@sals.edu

	Using Siri and Voice Commands
	Location: Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the Richards Library in Warrensburg, NY  In this hands-on workshop, we'll go over some of the basic ways you can use Siri and other voice command features on your iPhone. We'll explore the settings to make...
	Call: [518] 623-3011 Email: lkeith@sals.edu


	mary Roach
	2025 Monthly Statistics
	Sheet1

	2025-08-08T16-01-09_88202525PR01325RevisedEffectFinding

